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From: 	 ATF  
To: 	 Weinstein, Jason (CRM) 
CC: 	 McMahon, William G. 
Sent: 	 2/23/2011 7:47:53 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: is this correct? 
Attachments: 	 FastFurious Firearm purchases - per date w recover (2).pdf 

ATF I ATF L._ 

ATF 
Chief, Firearms Operations Division 
ATF HQ - Room 6.S.129 •. 
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From: Weinstein, Jason [mailto:Jason.Weinstein©usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday February 23, 2011 2:41 PM 
To:j 	ATF 
Cc: McMahon, William G. 
Subject: RE: is this correct? 
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From:I 	ATF 	 ATF 
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 2:37 PM 
To: Weinstein, Jason 
Cc: McMahon, William G. 
Subject: FW: is this correct? 

ATF L._ 
Chief, Firearms Operations Division 
ATF HQ - Room 6.S.129 
202.648.[AW1 Cell I 	ATF 

From: Weinstein, Jason [mailto:Jason.Weinstein©usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 12:03 PM 
To:[ 	ATF _ 
Subject: is this correct? 

Jason M. Weinstein 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 
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Criminal Division 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
Office: (202) 305-9827 
Cell: (202) 330-1514 
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